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Southeast Regional Anchor // Post-Webinar Survey 
Delivery method: SurveyMonkey 
Audience: Attendees of Southeast Regional Anchor Solicitation Webinar 
 

 
 

NSF Convergence Accelerator Southeast Regional Anchor 

Solicitation Webinar Survey  

 
Participation in this survey is voluntary but helps the NSF Convergence Accelerator improve 

future webinars. The survey should take about 2 minutes to complete. 

 

OMB Control No. 3145-0215 

 
A federal agency may not conduct or sponsor a collection of information unless it displays a 

currently valid OMB control number. 

 

1. How would you rate your overall experience during the webinar?  
⃝ 5 - Very good 

⃝ 4 - Good 

⃝ 3 - Neutral / Satisfactory 

⃝ 2 - Below expectations 

⃝ 1 – Unsatisfactory 

 

2. Did the webinar content meet your expectations? 
⃝ 5 - Very good 

⃝ 4 - Good 

⃝ 3 - Neutral / Satisfactory 

⃝ 2 - Below expectations 
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⃝ 1 – Unsatisfactory 

Additional comments: 

 
 

3. Which aspect(s) of the webinar did you find most valuable? (Select all that apply)  
⃝ TIP Overview 

⃝ Convergence Accelerator National Overview 

⃝ Convergence Accelerator Expansion 

⃝ Southeast Regional Anchor: Opportunity Overview  

⃝ Southeast Regional Anchor: Solicitation Details  

⃝ Q&A Session 

⃝ Other (please specify):  

 
 

4. As a result of this webinar, do you feel better prepared to submit a proposal for the 

Southeast Regional Anchor role?  
⃝ Yes 

⃝ No 

⃝ N/A – I do not plan to submit to the Southeast Regional Anchor solicitation.  

 

5. Have you submitted or do you plan to submit a proposal for the Southeast Regional 

Anchor role? Please note by answering this question a responder’s answer does not 

preclude them from submitting a proposal, if the answer is no. If yes is selected, the 

responder isn’t required to submit a proposal.  
⃝ Yes 

⃝ No 

Additional comments: 

 
 

6. How did you hear about the webinar? (select all that apply)  
⃝ Email invite from NSF Convergence Accelerator 

⃝ NSF.gov website 

⃝ GovDelivery 

⃝ Referral 

⃝ Social Media 
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⃝ Word of Mouth 

⃝ Other (please specify):  

 
 

7. Did you receive sufficient email communications regarding this webinar? 
⃝ Yes 

⃝ No 

Additional comments: 

 
 

8. Were the webinar registration details clearly communicated through email?  
⃝ Yes 

⃝ No 

Additional comments: 

 
 

9. Was the webinar registration page easily accessed and navigated?  
⃝ Yes 

⃝ No 

Additional comments: 

 
 

10. Please provide any additional comments or suggestions to help improve NSF 

Convergence Accelerator webinars.   

 
 

 

 


